ATTORNEY GENERAL
LESLIE RUTLEDGE

ARKANSASAG.GOV

November 27, 2017

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

1 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543 Via FedEx Overnight

Re:  Zachary Holly, Petitioner v. Arkansas, Respondent
United States Supreme Court, Case No. 17-6514

Dear Mr. Harris:

[ am writing pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4 to request an extension of time in
which to file the Response to Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari in the captioned case.
Our response is due to be filed on December 29, 2017. [ am requesting an extension of twenty-
eight (28) days, up to and including Friday, January 26, 2017. This is my second request for
additional time regarding this matter.

Opposing counsel has been contacted and does not oppose the extension.

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter.

CC:  Mr. Robert Golden
Attorney at Law
425 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 1582
Little Rock, AR 72201

323 Center Street, Suite 200, Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-2007 | oag@ArkansasAG.gov
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